
jlushis@norris-law.com 

November 2, 2020 

E-FILE 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

RE: Petition of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation for Approval of a 
Default Service Program and Procurement Plan for the Period June 
1, 2021 through May 31, 2025 
Docket No. P-2020-3019356 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

Please be advised that Calpine Retail Holdings, LLC will not be filing Reply Exceptions to 
the Recommended Decision issued on October 15, 2020, in the above-referenced proceeding. 

As evidenced by the attached Certificate of Service, all parties to the proceeding are 
being served with a copy of this document.  

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

NORRIS McLAUGHLIN, P.A. 

/s/ John F. Lushis, Jr. 

John F. Lushis, Jr. 

c: Hon. Elizabeth Barnes  
Certificate of Service 

515 West Hamilton Street
Suite 502

Allentown, PA  18101 

T: 610-391-1800
F: 610-391-1805



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. P-2020-3019356 

I hereby certify that I am this day serving a true copy of the foregoing letter confirming 

that Calpine Retail Holdings will not be filing Reply Exceptions upon the participants listed below 

in accordance with the requirements of Section 1.54 (relating to service by a participant). 

VIA E-MAIL 

Kimberly A. Klock, Esq.  
Michael J. Shafer, Esq.  
PPL Services Corporation  
Two North Ninth Street  
Allentown, PA 18101 
kklock@pplweb.com
mjshafer@pplweb.com

Michael W. Hassell, Esq. 
Lindsey Berkstresser, Esq. 
Post & Schell, PC 
17 North Second Street, 12th Fl 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 
mhassell@postschell.com
lberkstresser@postschell.com

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq. 
PA Utility Law Project 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
emarxpulp@palegaid.net

Kenneth L. Mickens, Esq. 
Sustainable Energy Fund 
316 Yorkshire Drive 
Harrisburg, PA 17111 
kmickens11@verizon.net 

Todd S. Stewart, Esq. 
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP 
100 North Tenth Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
tsstewart@hmslegal.com

Gregory Peterson, Esq. 
Phillips Lytle, LLP 
201 West Third Street, Suite 205 
Jamestown, NY 14701 
gpeterson@phillipslytle.com

Deanne M. O’Dell, Esq. 
Kristine E. Marsilio, Esq. 
Eckert Seamans, LLC 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dodell@eckertseamans.com

Gina Miller, Esq. 
PA PUC Bureau of Investigation and 
Enforcement 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
ginmiller@pa.gov

Derrick Price Williamson, Esq. 
Barry A. Naun, Esq. 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Blvd, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com



Charles E. Thomas, III, Esq. 
Thomas, Niesen & Thomas, LLC 
212 Locust St, Suite 600 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
cet3@tntlawfrm.com

Steven C. Gray, Esq. 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
300 North second Sr, Suite 202 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
sgray@pa.gov

Adeolu A, Bakare, Esq. 
McNees Wallace & Nurick, LLC 
100 Pine Street, PO Box 1166 
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166 
abakare@mwn.com

Aron J. Beatty, Esq. 
Christy Appleby, Esq. 
David Evrard, Esq. 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
abeatty@paoca.org
cappleby@paoca.org
devrard@paoca.org

Lauren M. Burge, Esq. 
Eckert Seamans, LLC 
600 Grant Street, 44th Floor 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
lburge@eckertseamans.com 

James Laskey, Esq. 
Norris McLaughlin, P.A. 
400 Crossing Blvd, 8th Floor 
Bridgewater, NJ 08807 
jlaskey@norris-law.com

Honorable Elizabeth Barnes 
Administrative Law Judge 
PA Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
ebarnes@pa.gov

/s/ John F. Lushis, Jr.
John F. Lushis, Jr. 
Counsel to Calpine Retail Holdings, LLC 

Dated this 2nd day of November, 2020, in Allentown, Pennsylvania 


